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CITY OF STOCKTON – PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
Project: Columbus Park Renovations 
 
 
Q1: Can you clarify the page limit? 
A1: Please refer to Section 6.0 Required Proposal Content in the RFP for a page 

limit. 
 
Q2: Are the restroom facilities prefab or custom? 
A2: The restroom facility shall be prefabricated. 
 
Q3: We understand that the proposal content needs to be on 8½ x 11 paper. Can     
 the cost proposal be on 11 x 7 and z-folded? 
A3: Yes. Please refer to Section 6.11 Cost Proposal in the RFP for submittal of the 

cost proposal. 
 
Q4: Can you please clarify how many bound sets you would like us to submit? 
A4: Please submit three (3) bound sets and an electronic pdf copy.  
 
Q5: Is there going to be a community outreach component to validate the conceptual  
 plan that was included in the Prop 68 Grant application? 
A5: A community outreach phase will not be required. 

 
Q6: Is there a copy of the Grant 68 proposal to review? 
A6: A copy of the Grant 68 proposal will be shared with the selected consultant. 
 
Q7: Are there a soils analysis available which were recently conducted? If so, was  

the soil analysis for structural or agricultural suitability to support horticultural 
purposes? 

A7: Soil analysis is not available. 
 
Q8: An initial concept plan was provided in the RFP announcement. Is the firm that  
 developed it excluded from submitting a proposal for this project? 
A8: The request for proposal is open to all qualified consultant to submit a proposal. 
 
Q9: Will specifications be developed in Greenbook, MasterSpec or CSI format, and  
 would the City like us to include ReScape California (Bay-Friendly Landscaping  
 Practices) Specifications into the Special Provisions? Will the City be responsible  
 for generating the front end of the specs? 
A9: Specifications shall be developed in MasterSpec format. ReScape California is 

not required. The City will provide the front-end specs template and the 
consultant will incorporate them into the technical specifications with minor edits.  


